Terrebonne Domestic Water District
December 8th, 2020

Public Comments: Members of the public wishing to address the council are asked to fill out a
form stating the subject and the member's address. The speaker will be given 5 minutes to
speak.

Minutes of Last Meeting: Approval of prior meeting minutes as presented by the secretary.
Treasurer’s Report: Financials and Checks Written as presented by the treasurer.
Chairman's Report: Meeting was held via Zoom due to COVID restrictions.
Water Manager Report: Presented by the District Manager.
Business to Discuss:

1. Wells in the district.

2. COVID-19 update.
3. District Property Listing

Next Regular Board Meeting:
Meeting adjourned:




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Public Board Meeting
November 10th, 2020

Note: Due to the current state lock down this meeting was conducted
via Zoom for all board members and the public.

The Regular Public Board Meeting was called to order at 6:36 pm on November 10th, with 4
directors present- Gerry Soto, Art Tassie, Jim Wilhelm and Dustin Hewitt. Also present was
District Manager Dan Bruce

Agenda: Dustin presented the agenda to the board (see agenda).

Minutes: Minutes for the October public board meeting were reviewed by the board. (see

minutes). Jim made a motion that the board accept the minutes as presented, seconded by
Gerry. All in favor, motion passed.

Treasurer's Report: The current financial report was reviewed by Gerry and the board, (see
report).

Jim made a motion that the board accept the financial report and the checks as presented,
seconded by Art. All in favor, motion passed.

Chairman's: Report: Chairman has nothing to report at this time.

District Manager’s Report: Dan presented his report to the board. (see report)

Dan noted that the problem we had with our water standard last month was a one off and
should not be an ongoing problem. The district will be paying more attention to temperature
changes next fall to get ahead of any problems.

The bid we are sending out is for the engineering only on the LID project and the bid for the
construction will follow.

Dan noted for the board that the check for the payment on the district loan has not been cashed
as of yet and so is not reflected in our cash totals.

Business Discussed: With Jim’s direction the board reviewed the Possible Actions for District
Well Elimination (see Forn DD). The goal of this process was to remove any ideas that would
not work due to legal issues and to vote on any issues that may be contentious. Art made a
motion that the board reject action A, second by Jim. Art and Jim in favor, Gerry abstained
motion passed. Jim noted that at our next meeting he will present a revised list based on our



current discussion and we will further refine our options and begin applying them to our well
groups.

Dan noted that there have been no problems with our Covis-19 and that he and Dave would
continue to follow guidelines and continue to clean as needed.

Dan informed the board that it had come to his attention that according to state rules we could
use SDC fees to pay for debt incurred for capital improvements. As all of our debt was used for
capital improvement this is an option that would allow the district free up otherwise restricted
dollars. Jim made a motion that the district allocate our $100,000 loan principal be taken from
our SDC fund, second by Art. All in favor, motion passed.

Dan presented the board with an updated project list as requested by the board (see project
list). Dan was asked why 12 test stations were listed for 20-21 and Dan replied that we already
have some of the stations in and that not all 12 would be going in at once.

Art noted that our contract had expired on the property the district had for sale. Art noted that
our Realtor wanted us to lower the asking price with the new listing. It was agreed to relist the
property but not to reduce the asking price.

Art requested that the board receive our meeting packed on the Friday before the meeting. It
was agreed that any info that could get out before Tuesday morning would be sent to each
board member.

Dustin suggested that the district reach out to our county commissioners or state reps in an
effort to solicit input on our LID project. It was agreed that the district would attempt to get a
county commissioner to our next meeting.

Next Regular Board Meeting: December 8th, 2020 @ 6:30pm @ Terrebonne Fire Station
Meeting Adjourned: 8:36 pm

Submitted By: Jim Wilhelm



Management Report

Terrebonne Domestic Water District
For the period ended November 30, 2020

Prepared on

December 8, 2020

For management use only




Table of Contents

Profit and Loss

Balance Sheet




Profit and Loss

Total
INCOME
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 281.61
Total 40500 Investments 281.61
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 24,862.45
41200 Service Fees 1,228.66
41500 Debt Reduction Charge 2,798.73
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 28,889.84
Total Income 29,171.45
GROSS PROFIT 29,171.45
EXPENSES
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 8,636.58
61030 Payroll Taxes 685.57
61040 Employee Health ins 1,139.70
61070 Employee Retirement 500.00
61080 Workers Comp 219.82
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 11,181.67
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 2,217.47
62012 Utilities - Other 105.75
Total 62010 Utilities 2,323.22
62020 Operating Supplies 121.97
62030 Testing expense 447.00
62040 Office Supplies 377.45
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 72.25
62072 Property Insurance 622.00
Total 62070 Insurance 694.25
62080 Bookkeeping 703.50
62100 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair 16.98
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 64.43
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 837.26
Total 62160 Bank Charges 901.69
62180 Computer Software 14.99
62190 Dues & Subcriptions 745.00
62200 Fuel 90.89
62210 Printing and Copying 500.00

62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 440.71




Total

62230 Refund 348.63
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 7,726.28
80000 Interest Expense 3.50
Total Expenses 18,911.45
NET OPERATING INCOME 10,260.00

NET INCOME

$10,260.00




Balance Sheet

Total
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
10100 Bank-4506 6,814.39
10200 First Interstate -3877- General 71,659.32
10500 LGIP Investments
10510 LGIP - Debit Service #4845 164,872.51
10520 LGIP Investment Fund #5534 293,582.55
Total 10500 LGIP Investments 458,455.06
Total Bank Accounts 536,928.77
Other Current Assets
11500 Water Bills Receivable 28,583.12
14000 Inventory 6,451.05
14200 Prepaid Expenses 2,419.72
Total Other Current Assets 37,453.89
Total Current Assets 574,382.66
Fixed Assets
15000 Equipment 86,278.18
15100 Water System 3,538,014.43
15200 Water Rights Asset 77,553.00
15300 Land 35,512.00
15400 Easements & Permits 2,800.00
15900 Accumulated Depreciation -1,224,489.38
Total Fixed Assets 2,5615,668.23
TOTAL ASSETS $3,090,050.89
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY T
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 Accounts Payable 5,561.74
Total Accounts Payable 5,561.74
Other Current Liabilities
24000 Payroll Liabilities 0.00
Federal Unemployment (940) 84.00
OR Employment Taxes 67.93
OR Statewide Transit Taxes 17.20
SDIC 293.51
Total 24000 Payroll Liabilities 462.64
24300 Payroll payable 1,848.76
25000 Customer deposits payable 31,260.00

Total Other Current Liabilities

33,571.40




Total Current Liabilities
Long-Term Liabilities
27000 N/P - USDA/RD
Total Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
32000 Retained Earnings S
32500 Debt Service fund bal
32600 SDC Revenues
33000 Retained Earnings M
Net Income
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Total
39,133.14

293,676.89
293,676.89
332,810.03

739,869.98
105,905.63
59,031.00
1,735,214.52
117,219.73
2,757,240.86
$3,090,050.89

—_—



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

PROFIT AND LOSS COMPARISON
July - November, 2020

TOTAL
Income
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 2,043.35
Total 40500 Investments 2,043.35
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 242,354.27
41200 Service Fees 6,408.69
41500 Debt Reduction Charge 14,068.78
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 262,831.74
Total Income $264,875.09
GROSS PROFIT $264,875.09
Expenses
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 43,182.90
61030 Payroll Taxes 3,516.28
61040 Employee Health ins 5,698.50
61070 Employee Retirement 2,500.00
61080 Workers Comp 1,099.10
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 55,996.78
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 16,696.21
62012 Utilities - Other 378.35
Total 62010 Utilities 17,074.56
62020 Operating Supplies 4,620.81
62030 Testing expense 831.00
62040 Office Supplies 717.22
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 897.45
62060 Legal 4.794.00
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 361.25
62072 Property Insurance 3,110.00
Total 62070 Insurance 3,471.25
62080 Bookkeeping 3,517.50
62090 Directors Fees 1,200.00
62100 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair 16.98
62110 Education 315.00
62140 Auditing 1,500.00
62150 Backflow Expense 5,152.50

Accrual Basis Tuesday, December 8, 2020 03:04 PM GMT-08:00 1/2




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

PROFIT AND LOSS COMPARISON
July - November, 2020

TOTAL
62160 Bank Charges 0.05
62161 Bank Service Fees 402.51
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 2,876.01
Total 62160 Bank Charges 3,278.57
62170 Billing support 74.50
62180 Computer Software 29.98
62190 Dues & Subcriptions 1,598.48
62200 Fuel 390.90
62210 Printing and Copying 675.00
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 2,200.87
62230 Refund 1,045.00
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 53,401.57
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements 17,516.54
Total 70000 Capital Outlay 17,516.54
80000 Interest Expense 20,740.47
Total Expenses $147,655.36
NET OPERATING INCOME $117,219.73
NET INCOME $117,219.73

Accrual Basis Tuesday, December 8, 2020 03:04 PM GMT-08:00

2/2



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

PROFIT AND LOSS COMPARISON

November 2020

NOV 2020 NOV 2019 (PY)
Income
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 281.61 1,075.54
Total 40500 Investments 281.61 1,075.54
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 24,862.45 24,030.18
41200 Service Fees 1,228.66 1,200.00
41500 Debt Reduction Charge 2,798.73 2,831.78
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 28,889.84 28,061.96
Total Income $29,171.45 $29,137.50
GROSS PROFIT $29,171.45 $29,137.50
Expenses
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 8,636.58 8,313.99
61030 Payroll Taxes 685.57 667.25
61040 Employee Health ins 1,139.70 930.72
61070 Employee Retirement 500.00 300.00
61080 Workers Comp 219.82 241.68
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 11,181.67 10,453.64
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 2,217.47 1,675.52
62012 Utilities - Other 105.75 16.80
Total 62010 Utilities 2,323.22 1,692.32
62020 Operating Supplies 121.97 15.87
62030 Testing expense 447.00 64.00
62040 Office Supplies 377.45 480.00
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 528.60
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 72.25 70.00
62072 Property Insurance 622.00 576.67
Total 62070 Insurance 694.25 646.67
62080 Bookkeeping 703.50 703.50
62090 Directors Fees 1,200.00
62100 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair 16.98 282.00
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 64.43 60.50
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 837.26 211.15
Total 62160 Bank Charges 901.69 271.65

Accrual Basis Tuesday, December 8, 2020 03:05 PM GMT-08:00

1/2



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

PROFIT AND LOSS COMPARISON
November 2020

TOTAL
NOV 2020 NOV 2019 (PY)
62170 Billing support 116.98
62180 Computer Software 14.99
62190 Dues & Subcriptions 745.00 75.00
62200 Fuel 90.89 74.49
62210 Printing and Copying 500.00
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 440.71 436.31
62230 Refund 348.63 255.75
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 7,726.28 6,843.14
80000 Interest Expense 3.50
Total Expenses $18,911.45 $17,296.78
NET OPERATING INCOME $10,260.00 $11,840.72
NET INCOME $10,260.00 $11,840.72

Accrual Basis Tuesday, December 8, 2020 03:05 PM GMT-08:00

2/2



Income
40500 Investments
45050 Interost Incoma
Total 40500 Investmants
40550 OR-LE-20 Wator Incame
41100 Water
41200 Sarvica Faos
41300 Backflow Foas
#1400 Deposit Foos
41500 Dabt Reduation Gharge
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Inceme
Tolal Income

Gras3 Profit
Expanses
81000 OR-LE- 30 Parsannal Sorvices
61020 Payroll Expensos

61030 Payrall Taxes

61040 Employee Hoalth ins

51070 Employes Retirement
B1080 Warkers Comp

Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Persenncl Sarvizos

62000 ORLB-31 Operations

82010 Utilitios

62011 Utilitios - Electric

62012 Utilitios - Other
Tatal 62010 Utilitios
82020 Oparating Supplies
62030 Testing oxponsa
62040 Offica Supplies
62050 Postage, M:
62060 Legal
52070 Insurance

ling Sarvica

62071 Insurance - Liability, D and 0

62072 Property Insuranca
Total 62070 Insurance
62080 Bookkeeping
62090 Directors Feas

62100 Vohicle Maintanance & Repalr

62110 Edusation
62114 Travel

62212 Gonfarence, Gonvention, Mosting

Total 62110 Education

62120 Contract Labor

62140 Auditing

62180 Backflow Expanse

62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Faos

62162 Merchant Sarvices Proc Fae

Total 62160 Bank Charges
62170 Billing support
62180 Computer Software
62190 Dues & Subcriptions
52200 Fusl

62210 Printing and Copying

62220 Telophone, Telecommunications

62230 Refund
82240 HR Services
62500 Water Rightaferedits
Taotal 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
70000 Gapital Qutiay
70100 System Improvements
Total 70000 Capital Outlay
£00D0 Interest Expense
Payroll Expanses
Company Conlributions
Health Insurance
Total Company Gontributions
Total Payroll Expenses
Total Expanses
Not Operating Income
Mat Income

Terrebonne Domestic Water |
Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2020 2021

July 2020 - June 2021

Jul 2020 Aug 2020 Sop 2020 Qct 2020 Nov 2020 Dac 2020
%of % of over aof % of %of %of
Actval  Budget ovorBudget Budget  Actual  Budget overBudgel Budget  Actual Budgel _ Budgel  Budget  Actual dget _over Budgst  Budgst  Actual Budgel  over Budget Budget  Actual Budget  over Budget Budgel  Actual
0.00 aen 0.0 oo oo oeo
478.11 1.000.00 ~520.89 A7TB1% 43380 1.000 DO -566.32 43.37% 440,43 1,.000.02 -558.57 44 04% 408.52 1,000.00 -561.48 40 85% 28161 1,000.09 -718.39 28 16%: 1,000 00 -1.000.00 0.00%
§ 47911 & 1,000.00 52089 47.81% S 43368 5 1,00000 -§ 566.32 4337% § 44043 § 100000 -§ §50.57 44.04% $  408.52 § 1,000.00 591,48 40.85% § B1.61 § 100000 -§ 71839 2816% 000 $ 100000 -5 1,00000 0.00% § 000
0o 0.00 000 a.00 G.00 0.00
B242861 61.958.00 440 81 00 71% 6262187 £0.900 00 172187 10283% 80.924.74 50075 00 369 74 100.80% 42018.60 a8 g6 00 5,041 60 113.64% 24 BAZ 16 2283700 202545 10887% 691235 2175000 14837 85 31 78%
81837 &o0o o0 11837 123.67% 187600 500 00 117500 33500% 127168 £00.00 77188 264 33% 1.81500 50000 111500 223 00% 122866 B 2868 24573% 50000 0.00%
5833 46833 0.00% 458 33 48833 0.00% 458 33 45833 0.00% 468 33 453,33 0.00% 5833 -158.33 0.00% 45833 0.o0%
20833 20833 0.00% 20833 20833 0.00% 20832 -208.33 D00% 208.33 20833 0.00% 20833 20833 000% 20833 0c0%

2,825 50 2,845.83 =20.33 5U.28% 2,831 81 2,845.53 -1422  09.83% 278695 2,645.83 -58 B3 57.93% 282899 2,645 83 -19.84 89.30% 2.798.73 2,845 83 <4710 96.834% 284503 -2.545.83 0.00%
$6587248  506,000.45 % 12801 99.81% $67,120.48 $64.01249 5 221599 103.41% § 5448335 5 5403749 § 44586 100.83% 5 46,457.50 S 4008749 547010 113.35% S2883984 $ 26849.49 5 204035 10780% $ 691235 § 2576240 & 1885014  26.83% S 0.0
§66,351.50 §67,000.49 - 048.00 89.03% $67,562.18 $65812.48 § 1,840 87 102.50% % 6402376 § 5503749 5 11371 99.79% 5 46866.11 $41,987.40 § 4,878.62 111.62% $28,17146 § 2734040 § 1,321.96  104.75% $ 601235 § 2676249 5 1985014 25.83% S 0.00
§66,351.59  507,00040 8 648,90 92.03% $67,562.16 $6581240 § 1,649.67  102.50% $ 5482378 § 5503749 8 11391 99.79% S46286.11 § 4198749 § 4,878.62 111.82%  $20471.45 § 2784949 5 1,821.86 10478% § 691235 § 2676248 5 19,860.14 2583% § o000

000 a.00 o.oa 000 000 aano
831309 8,750 .00 ~136 01 B502% LE-L-Ri 8.750.00 20817 102.25% 263658 B,750.00 58 70% 8,636.58 B,750.00 -4z 98.70% 8.636.58 8,750 00 11342 88.70% B.638 68 8.750.00 -113.42 08 0%
584,48 TE6 6. 7219 90.55% a8 41 68 8T ~18.26 B7.62% 70230 786 67 £4.37 91.60% B85 62 ﬂ.v..o 87 £ 15 BG A2% 85,57 766.67 a0 B0 42% 685.57 76567 8110 89.42%
1.138.70 116887 2687 B7.85% 1,139 70 1,166.67 2607 97.89% 113370 1.168.87 2887 07 89% 112870 116667 -7 97.69% 1.138.70 16587 2697 o7.e8% 1,168 87 118667 Q.00%
500.00 500,00 an0o 100.00% 0000 520 00 000 100.00% 500.00 500.00 000 100.00% 50000 500 00 200 100.00% 500,00 500.00 000 100.00% 500.00 500.00 00D 100.00%
215 .82 23333 -13.61 84 21% 215.82 23333 ~13.51 84.21% 21982 23333 5 215 219.82 23333 -13.51 G4.21% 218 82 233 33 51 84.21% 233033 -233.33 0.00%
$10,867.99 §11,416.061 -5 548.88 95.19% $11,567.10 $11,41667 § 15043 101.32% & 11,198.40 § 11,41887 .8 298.27 86.08% 181.62 §11,41887 .§ 23505 97.94%  S11,18167 & 1141667 -§ 23500 07.04% $ 082245 § 11,418.07 5 150452 B6.03% § 0.00
000 ooo 000 o.oo 000 000
0.00 0.00 000 000 voo
365228 318667 365.58 11218% 421883 216867 104886 133.42% 528 58 316667 s oy 111.43% 318238 3.166.67 100 60% 221747 316867 540 20 70.03% 318667 -3, 164867 0o0%
125.35 83.33 4202 150 43% 67.75 8333 1558 81.20% 8175 83.33 <2158 7a10% 17.75 83.33 21.30% 105 75 83.33 2242 12681% 53.33 -83.33 0.00%
$ 367760 $ 325000 § 427.60 113.16% 3§ 428328 § 3,25000 § 1,033.28 131.79% 5 3,500.33 § 325000 § 34033 11047%  § 320043 § 325000 -5 9847% § 2323.22 § 325000 -§ 926.78 M.48% § § 325000 &  3,25000 0.00% $ 3
420 25000 <245 B0 1.688% 103147 250,00 VB AT 412 E6% 148553 250 00 1,23583 594.21% 1.877.64 25000 172764 781.06% 12197 250 00 -128.03 48.70% 250,00 +250 00 o00%
6400 33333 260,33 18.20% 64 00 330233 -26933 19.20% 64,00 33333 -268.33 18.20% 19200 kxchck] <14133 57 60% 44700 33333 1367 134.10% 33333 -33333 0.00%
26167 20187 000% 233.28 01 87 ANs1 11427% 20187 29187 0.00% 849 29187 28518 223% 3rras 251 8] Be7E 129M1% 20167 -261.67 0.00%
211,40 28187 -£80.27 T248% 21520 20187 7547 7412% 29187 29187 0.00% 65 85 2167 17418 161.08% 20187 2187 000% 28187 <201 67 0.00%
416.67 41657 0.00% 2,000.00 416.87 56333 480 00% 210700 41867 165033 505.68% €B87.00 aeer 27033 164.88% 416 87 41667 Doo% 416,67 41667 0.00%
70000 ~700.00 0.00% 700.00 ~700.00 oooR 70000 -700.00 000% 700,00 ~7¢0.00 00a% 70000 -700.00 0.00% 700.00 ~700.00 0.00%
n»s 7228 7225 7278 72328 r2es 7225 7226 7225 ooo
522.00 82200 622.00 522.00 £22.00 B522.00 62200 622.00 62200 0.00
5 89425 §&  700.00 -§ 5.75 9D.18% § 69425 §  700.00 -5 575 09.18% § s 700.00 5.75 90.48% $ 60425 & 70000 -5 478 99.18% § 08425 § 700.00 -§ 575 99.18% § 000§ 700.00 -§ 700.00 s 000
70350 750 00 4550 03.80% 703.50 750,00 46 50 23.80% 750.00 48 50 83.80% 703 80 78000 4650 93.80% 70350 ¥50.00 ~46.50 23.60% 750 00 -750 00
1.200 00 100.00 1,100.00 1200.00% 100,00 <100.00 0.00% 10000 10000 0.00% 100 00 ~10000 0.00% 100.00 ~100.00 0.00% 10000 -100 00
16887 -166.87 0.00% 166 67 18667 0.00% 16567 -166.67 0.00% 166 67 -16667 0.00% 1658 16687 <140 69 10.18% 166 67 -186 67
8333 8333 0.00% 8333 0.00% 31600 8333 23187 37802% 333 A333 0.00% 8333 8333 0.0a% 6333 -43.33
168.67 -186.67 0.00% 16567 0.00% 16887 186 67 .00% 16887 -16667 0.00% 166 67 ~166.67 000% 166 67 ~166.67
133.33 -133.33 0.00% 133.33 -133.33 0.00% 13333 +133.33 0.00% 13333 -13333 0.00% 135.33 -13333 0.00% 13333 -133.33
3 0.00 § 38333 5 383.33 0.00% § 0.00 5 38333 -5 38333 0.00% $ 3500 S 383.33 & 6333 B2.17% § 000 S 38333 38333 0oo0% § 000 § 38333 § 382.33 0.00% § 000 3% 8333 5 383.33 s
12500 -125.00 o00% 12500 ~125.00 0.00% 12500 =125.00 0.00% 12500 12500 o o0% 12500 ~12500 0.00% 12500 17600
2,100 87 “2,168.67 RSt 1.500.00 2,168 67 £56 .87 60 23% 216667  -2166 87 000% 216667 16a87 0.00% 216687 218867 0.00% 21688 87 -2.188.87
Aa58.33 46833 0.00% 45833 -458.32 0.00% 515250 458.33 4,694 17 45833 ~45833 0.00% 458 33 455833 0.00% 458 331 ~458 33
33333 33333 0.00% 33133 33333 000% 0.05 3333 -333.26 002% 33333 33333 000% 33333 3333 0.00% 33333 33333
7164 70.64 12488 12488 T3s 71.35 21 T2 6443 64.43 0.00
32882 328.82 579.02 575.02 44538 44538 68553 68553 837 26 837.28 300 8% 300.89
§ 39946 § 33333 0§ 66,13 119.84% § 70390 $ 33333 § IT0ST 21ATH S 51678 § 33333 § 183.45 155.04% §  TSG74 5 33333 0§ 42341 227.02% § 90160 § 33333 8 56836 270.61% § 30083 & 33333 8 3244 90.27% 000
100.00 -100.00 0.00% 100.00 =100.00 0.00% 10000 -~100.00 0.00% 74.50 10000 2650 1a.50% 100.00 -100.00 o00% 100.00 ~100 00 0.00%
4168 4166 000% 1489 4168 2667 3598% 41,66 000% 4166 4146 0.00% 4166 2667 I5.66% 41.68 -4168 0.00%
1489 166.67 -151.68 8.59% 1€8.67 166 67 0.00% ECER 1] 186687 206 68% 40418 18667 az7i 298 50% 16667 57833 446 G9% 186.67 -165.87 Cook
6423 166.67 -102.44 38 54% 2114 16887 -76.53 54 68% 5618 16667 aBN% 88.45 16667 -razz 5307% 166.67 “75.78 54.83% 1686 67 186,87 0.00%
0.00 0.00 175.00 17500 $00.00 0.00
53876 500.00 3876 107.75% 43881 520 00 -80.39 ar.e2% 34945 00 00 -160.556 £8.89% 43234 500 00 7.6 B8 47% 800.00 5526 88.14% 163.05 500.00 336 85 3261%
28119 16887 124.52 174.71% 7573 166.67 -80.54 45.44% 24645 AT 8278 143.67% 80.00 166 87 8857 45.00% 16867 198 200.17% 16687 E567 0.00%
166.66 ~166.66 0.00% 166.66 ~166.68 0.00% 168,66 ~166.66 0.00% 16668 6648 0.00% 166 66 ~168 &6 0oo0% 166.66 166868 0.090%
A15.67 A16.67 0.00% 41667 118 67 0.00% HG6T -416.67 0.00% 416 67 41647 0.00% 416,67 -8 &7 0.00% 416,67 “416.67 0.00%
3 788358 $11,741.67 -5 3,878.00 66.87% $12,151.35 $11,74167 S 40968 103.40% $ 1562820 § 11,741.67 S3BE662 133.10%  §$10,03207 $11,741.67 % 1,70960 B544% § 772628 S 1174167 4,015.39 6580% § 463,94 § 1174167 $ 1127173 385% 5§ 0.00
000 000 ooo a.00 0.00 .00

4,465.76 16.000.67 -12.200.91 26.79% 16,666 67 16,686 67 0.00% 12.551.20 16 B66.67  -4,11847 7531% 495 58 16,685.67 1616709 3.00% 16.866.67 ~16,686.67 0.00% 16,666.67 -16,868.67 000%

§ 446576 S16,666.87 -5 12,200,901 26.79% § 0.00 $16666.67 -5 10,666.67 0.00% § 12,551.20 § 16,688.67 5411547 TE3% S 40058 S 1666667 -5 3.00% § 000 § 16,666.67 -8 1668667 0.00% § 000 S5 1866867 .S 1666687 0.00% $ o000

0.00 000 178 000 1.78 2073522 2073500 0zz 100.00% ooo 360 2,00 3.0 0.00 000

0.00 oo 000 oo 000

oon ooo 000 0.00 con

000 0.00 0.e0 a.06 1.1599.70 1,138.70
5 000 § 000 § 0.00 s 000 § 0.00 0.00 5 0.00 8 0.00 5 000§ 0.00 S s 5 000 § 0.00 5 113070 S 000 § 1,138.70 $ 000
$ 000 § s 0.00 $ 0.00 § 000 § 0.00 s 000 § 0.00 3 000§ 0.00 § s 5 0.00 § 0.00 $ 113000 5 0.00 S 1,138.70 $ na
§23,19733 53982501 -§ 16,627.68 58.26% S$2372020 §39825.01 -§ 16,104.81 50.56% $ 60,560.01 5 44800 09.26% $21.713.27 $30825.01 S 18,111.74 54.52%  $18.81 § 2982501 -5 20,913.58 4049% 5 1142570 S 2082501 .8 20,399.22 2068% § D000
$43,15426 $27,17548 5 1507878 158.80% $43,041.90 $26,087.48 5 1775448 168.06% -5 5,169.33 -5 552252 § 33349 93.97% $2515284 § 2,162 $ 22,9903 1163.15% $10,260.00 -8 1197552 $ 22,235.52 85.67% -5 451344 -5 13,062.52 $ 8,540.08 3455% §  0.00
$43,154.26 S27,17543 $ 1597878 158.80% $43841096 S2608748 § 1775448 168.06% § 518033 .§ 852252 § 33319 83.07% $2515284 § 216245 5 2299035 1183.45%  $10,260.00 .S 1197552 § 2223552 B5.67% -5 451344 § 1306252 § #,540.08 3455% 5 000

sday,

Doc 08, 2020 03 08:47 PM GMT-6 - Acc




istrict

-FY21 P&L
Jan 2021 Fab 2021 Mar 2024 Apr 2021 Way 2021 B Jun 2021 Tatal
%of %of %of % of % of % of
Hudget  overBudget Budgel Actual  Budgst owerBudgol Budget Actusl  Buduet  ovorBudgel Budgst Actual  Budget  over Budgst Budgst Actusl Budget  over Budget Budgst Actial  Budget  over Budgel Budgst  Actual Budget  over Budget % of Budgel
ooo oco oo ooa .00 0.00 a.00 0.00 oeg
4,000 00 -1,000.00 0.00% 1.000.00 -1.000 00 0.00% 1.000.00 ~1.000.00 0.00% 1,000.00 «1.000.00 0.00% 1.000 00 ~-1.000 00 0.00% 1.000.00 +1.000.00 0.00% 2,043.35 12,000.00 0,658 85 17.03%
5 1,00000 -§ 1,000.00 0.00% § 000 § 1,000.00 -5 1,00000 000% S 000 § 1,000.00 -5 1,00000 0.00% § 000 5 1,000.00 1,000.00 000% S5 000 $ 100000 -§ 1,000.00 000% § 000 $ 1,000.00 -5 1,000.00 0.00% § 204335 S 12,00000 -§ 9,956.65 A7.03%
o000 000 oo a0 000 080 000 0L a.a0
21,78000 ~21.750.00 oo0% 21.750.00 =21.750 00 0.00% 21,750.00 -21,760 00 0.00% 28,278 00 <28.275.00 0.00% 32,800,00 =34, B00.00 0.00% 52.200.00 62,200 00 0.00% 248,289.62 436,000.00 -185,733.35 G7.30%
500.00 -600.00 0.00% 50000 500,00 0.00% 50000 52000 000% ) 500 00 0.00% &30 00 -500.00 0.00% 600.00 -500.00 000% LELLE ) 6.000.00 AL8 6O 10681%
48833 456,33 000% 458.33 45833 0.00% 458.33 -A88.23 0.00% 48833 ~458 33 0.00% 45533 =458 33 000% 438.37 158 37 0.00% oo 5,500 00 5.500.00 oo
20833 -208.23 0.00% 208 33 20833 C.00% 20033 -208.33 00% 20833 20833 D00% 20833 -208.33 ¢.00% 208 37 -20B.37 0on% noo 25000 2,600 00 oo0%
284583 -2.845.83 000% 264583 ~2.80503 0.00% 2.845.63 -2 Bab A3 000% 284583 -2,645.83 0.00% 284523 -2.845.63 0.00% 284887 2,816 87 000% 14.,068.78 34150 80 -20,001.22 41.20%
$ 1816248 5 2676245  000% § 000 $ 2506248 & 2576249  000% S 000 3 2576749 -§ 2570248 0.00% 5 000 § 3223748 5 95,280.a0  o00% § 000 $38,01249 S 351249 0.00% $  L00 S6621281 § 5621261 0.00% S260,74400 $483150.00 & 21340601 55.83%
5 26762.49 .§ 2676249 0.00% 5 000 § 2676249 -5 26,762.49 000% 5 0.00 $ 3676240 -5 2676249 0.00% $ 0.00 S 3328740 & 33,287.49 000% 5 000 $3081249 -§ 39,812,489 000% 5 200 $E7,21261 -5 57,212.61 0.00% $271,787.44 $485,150.00 -§ 223,362.56 54.80%
5 26762 -5 26,762.40 000% $ 000 S 2676249 S 2876240 0.00% 5 000 5 2676249 -§ 26,762.49 000% § 000 § 3328748 .5 33,287.40 000% 5 0.00 $39.81248 5 3081249 0.00% § 400 SEN,21281 .8 721261 0.00% $271,787.44 S495150.00 -§ 223,362.56 B4.80%
0.00 000 ooe a.a0 0.00 o.c0 000 000 R
76000 975000 000% 8.750.00 875000 000% 6.750.00 BIEU00 0.00% 875000 675000 0.00% 8,780 00 075000 000% 8.750.00 B75000  000% 5181948 10500000 3,100 52
766,67 ~7a8.87 000% L7 -TB6 67 0.00% TEE 6T ~TE6.67 0.00% TEEET -7o6 67 a.00% 786.67 ~TAB BT 0.00% 0663 0.00% 420185 9,200.00 1088 15
118687 -1,166.67 0.00% 1,168.67 -1.186.67 0.00% 1.166.67 1,188 87 0.00% 110887 1186 67 0.00% 1166567 -1,166.67 GO0% 1,166.63 0.00% 5808.50 14,000 00 -8,301.50
£00.00 =500 00 0.0D% 500,00 -500.00 0.00% 500 00 -500.00 000% 500,00 50000 0.00% £00.00 -500 00 0.00% 50000 D.O00% 300000 6,000 00 ~3,000.00
23333 -233.33 0.00% 23023 -233.33 000% 233.33 <233 33 000% 233 33 -203.33 0.00% 23333 -23333 0.00% 23337 000% 1.089.10 2.802.00 1,700.90
8 OMABET S TLM6ET 000K § 000 § 1141067 S 1LAIBET 000K § 000 5 1141867 5 1141687 000 5 000 § 1141667 & 1141857 000% 5 000 Siiarony 3 HE67  000% § 000 $1141888 S 0.00% § O5E18.03 $137.00000 -5 7178107
000 oo 0.00 oo om0 0.00 000 o000
0.0¢ a0o 0.00 oo0 0.00 LR 000 oo0
3,166 67 3186467 0.00% a,168.87 ~3,166.67 0.00% 3.186.67 3,168 67 0.00% 316067 RALLE 0.00% 36887 16667 00% 3,186 63 318663 0.00% 16.896.21 38.000.00 21303 79 a394%
5233 333 000% 5333 £33 000% 8333 813 000w 2333 033 noow 6333 333 000% 8337 9337 0.00% 37835 1.000.00 2185 ar8dsn
$ 3,250.00 -5 3,250.00 0.00% § 000 S 3,250.00 -§  3,250.00 0.00% $ o000 § 3,25000 -§  3,250.00 0.00% & 000 § 325000 .S 3,250.00 000% §& 000 5 325000 .8  3,250.00 0.00% § 000 § 326000 .§  3,250.00 0.00% 5 17,074.56 § 3900000 -5 2192544 478%
25000 ~250.00 000% 25000 25000 0.00% 280,00 ~250.00 000% 25000 2850.00 ~250.00 000% 250.00 ~250 00 0.00% 452081 000 00 162081 164 03%
33332 33333 0.00% 33333 -233.33 0.00% 33333 -333.32 000% 3333 -333.33 33333 -333 33 0.00% 33337 -333.37 000% 83100 400000 <3169.00 20 76%
20187 -291.57 0.00% 28167 20167 0.00% 267 <201 67 003 28167 -201.67 20167 ~261 67 0.00% 29183 261 83 000% 7722 3,800 00 -2,782.78 20 48%
29167 20167 D00k 26167 2187 000w 29187 67 ooos 25167 20167 20167 20167 0.00% 20183 29162 0o0% 797 45 5.60000 2E02 85 25.64%
a6 67 -8 87 000% 41667 41667 000% HNeer -416 67 0.00% HEET 41667 41667 1667 Doo% 416.63 18 63 0.00% 4,784.00 5,000 00 -206.00 95.88%
70000 000 0.00% #00.00 70000 000% 700,00 70000 ooom 700,00 70000 70300 70000 ocot 70000 7000 000% 000 240000 6,400.00 0.00%
200 000 000 oo 000 .00 8128 000 8125
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 3.110.00 o0z 311000
s 70000 -§ 700.00 0.00% $ 000 § 700.00 -§ Ta0.00 0.00% $ o000 $ T00.00  -§ 700.00 0.00% $ o000 § 70000 -§ 700,00 000% $ 000 5 70000 -§ 700,00 0.00% S 030 § T00.00 -§ T00.00 0.00% § 347125 § B40000 -§ 4928.75 41.32%
7E0.00 <750 00 0.00% 760 00 75000 0.00% 780.00 -750.00 000% 750.00 75000 a00% 7E000 ~750.00 0.00% 780 00 -750 00 351780 9,000 00 +5,482.50 39.08%
+00.00 0200 0.00% 10000 0000 0.00% 10000 “0008  0.00% 12000 40000 0o0% 100.00 <0200 0.00% 100.00 0200 1,200 00 120080 002 109.00%
16867 65T 000% 16667 45567  D00% 16667 6667 0.00% 16667 6667 0.00% 18667 e567  0.00% 16583 18683 1558 2,00000 -1963 02 0.85%
8333 £333 ©.00% 8333 2333 DO0% 8333 -£3.33 000% 8333 8333 ¢.00% 5333 -83.33 000% 8337 8337 31500 1,000.00 -885.00 31.50%
166.67 186,67 0.00% 166.67 16887 0.00% 166 87 -166 67 oo 166.67 ~168 67 ooo% 16667 -186 87 0.00% 16663 ~16663 0.00 2,000 00 -2,000.00 0.00%
13333 -133.33 0.00% 133 33 -132.33 0.00% 133.33 -133.33 0.00% 133.33 +133.33 0.00% 13333 -133.33 0.00% 13337 =133.37 0.00 1.600.00 +1.600.00 0.00%
3 38333 8 383.33 0.00% § o000 § 38333 S 383.33 0.00% § o000 § 38333 -8 383.33 0.00% § 000 § 38333 § ELERES 00% § 000 § 38333 § 383.33 0.00% § 000 § 38337 .§ 18337 5 3500 S 460000 -5 4,285.00 8.85%
125.00 ~126.00 C.00% 125.00 12500 ©.00% 12500 -125.00 0.00% 126.00 ~125.00 0.00% 12500 -126.00 0.00% 12500 ~125.00 0o 1,500.00 ~1.580.00 nong
216667 EALLE T 0.00% 216887 “2,166.67 0.09% 215667 216667 0.00% 216887 2188 BT 0.00% 218687 2166 67 0.00% 2,166 62 -2.166 63 1,500.00 £5.000.00 -24,800.00 5774
458 33 -458 33 00o% 458.33 168 33 0.00% 45833 45832 0.0a% 458 33 “55.33 000% 48833 ~458 33 0.00% 458 37 -458 37 515260 550000 -3aT 50 93.65%
33330 33323 0.00% 333.33 33333 000% 33333 =333.30 0.00% 3333 333az 000% 33333 -333.33 00e% 33337 ~333.37 008 4,000.00 -3.608.85 0.00%
0.00 0.00 oeo ooo 0.00 000 0z 51 .00 02 51
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 3,178 .80 0.00 3.176.90
T I 000K & 000 s 333§ R 000 5 000 § 09I S N3 G00% § 000 S 3033 5 33333 000% § 000 8 3mas % 3w 000h 5 om 3 3337 5 3T 0.00% 5 357046 § 400000 S 42084 80.49%
100.00 -100.00 0.00% 100.00 -100.00 0.00% 100.00 -100.00 0.00% 10000 -100.00 060% 100.00 ~100.00 0.00% 100.00 -100.02 0.00% 7450 1.200.00 -1.125 50 821%
4168 4168 0.00% 41.868 ~41.65 0.00% 4166 -41.66 0.00% &8 41 86 0.00% 4166 4166 0.00% a7 4174 000% .98 500.00 470,02 6.00%
166.67 -168.67 000% 166 67 166 .67 0.00% 186 67 18667 0.00% 186 67 G667 0.00% 18667 -166 67 0.00% 1490.03 =168 63 000% 4,508 48 200000 401,52 78.92%
166 67 -166.67 000% 166.67 -166.67 0.00% 18667 -166.67 0.02% 16667 ~186.67 0.00% 166.67 16867 0.00% 168 63 ~166.63 000% 39080 200000 80910 18.55%
0.00 L2 00 00g age 000 67500 00 675,00
500.00 500 00 0.00% 50000 -500.00 0.00% 500.00 -500.00 oo0% 500.00 -500 00 000% o000 ~500 00 000% 50000 «500.00 0.00% 2,363.82 6,000.00 -3.83508 39.40%
186,67 ~166.67 0.00% 166 67 -186 87 0.00% 16667 -168 87 0.00% 166.67 -166.67 0.00% 16587 8667 0.00% 16663 ~186.63 0.00% 1.046.00 200000 955,00 52.25%
166.66 -166.68 0.00% 166 68 ~186.56 0.00% €666 ~166.66 0.00% 166.66 -166 €6 000% 166,66 185,66 0.00% 186 74 16674 0.00% ©.00 2.000.00 -2,000.00 0.00%
416.87 -416.67 0.00% 416 67 “16.67 0.00% 416.67 41667 0.00% 21887 ~418 87 0.00% A16.67 1667 0.00% A16.63 ~416.63 0.00% .00 §,000.00 -5,000.00 0.00%
§ 174167 -5 11,741.87 0.00% $ 000 $ 11,741.67 § 1174167 000% § 000 § 1174167 -$ 1174167 0.00% $ 000 § 1174167 -5 11,741.67 000% $ 000 S11,741.67 -5 1174167 0.00% & 0.00 S11,74163 -§ 1174163 0.00% § 5386551 §140,00000 -§ £7,034.49 32.23%
000 000 008 0.00 060 oo 000 L 000
16,666 67 -16.668 87 16.866.67 18 666 87 0.00% 16,608.87 -16,666 67 0.00% 18,685.67 -16,666.67 000% 16,666.67 -18,666 87 0.00% 16.666.83 16,665 83 0.00% 17816 54 200,000.00 ~182.453.46 8.78%
5§ 16666.67 -8 1666667 5 000 $ 1886657 .5 16,666,67 0.00% § 000 § 1686667 -5 16,666.67 000% $ 000 $ 1666667 5 1666667 0.00% § 000 31686667 -5 16,666.67 0.00% S 0.0 S$16,66683 .5 16,666.63 0.00% $ 17,516.54 $200,00000 -§ 182,483.45 8.76%
0.00 0.00 o.00 000 000 0.00 0oa ooo 00 0.00 0.0¢ 000 20,740 47 20,738.00 L4z 100.03%
0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 000 ©.00 0,00 oos o.og oo 0.00 .00
.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 oo 1,138.70 0.0 1,139.70
s 000 s .00 s 000 0.00 § 0.00 S 000 s om s o.00 s 000 s 000 s 0.00 S 000 § o000 § 000 $ 000 s opo s .00 s 113870 s 000§ 143970
5 0.00 § 0.00 5 m_.n_u 3 000 S 0,00 § 000 § 000 % 0.00 § 000 § 000 5 0.00 $ 000 § 0.00 § 0.00 5 o § 000 8§ 0.00 $ 1,13870 § 000 $ 1,130.70
$ 3922501 5 19,825.01 0.00% S 000 § 3962501 -5 39,82501 D00% S§ 000 § 39,87501 -5 3082501 000% 5§ 000 S 3982501 % 39,826.01 0.00% S5 000 $3982501 .5 3982501 0.00% §  0.00 $39,02499 -5 18,824.89 0.00% $159,081.15 §496,63500 -§ 330,553,85 31.80%
:§ 13.06252 § 1300252  000% § 000 -5 19,002.62 § 13,06282  0.00% § 000 S 1306252 § 1306252  0.00% § 000 . 8878z § 6,537.62  D00% § 000 § 1252 § 1282 000% § 000 $17,387.72 § 178792 0.00% S 1270620 -5 343500 § 11619120  3234.04%
-§ 13,002.52 § 13,062.52 000% $ 000 § 1306252 $ 1306252 0.00% $ 000 .5 1306252 § 13,082.52 000% $ 000 -5 65782 § 6,537.52 0.00% § 000 § 1252 § 12.52 0.00% § 000 $17,387.72 -§ 17,387.72 000% $112,706.29 -5 348500 5 116191.29 ~3234.04%

rual Basis




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

CHECK DETAIL

November 11 - December 8, 2020

DATE

TRANSACTION
TYPE

NUM

NAME

MEMO/DESCRIPTION

10100 Bank-4506

11/13/2020

11/24/2020

12/01/2020

Expense

Expense

Expense

10200 First Interstate -3877- General

11/12/2020

11/12/2020

11/18/2020

11/20/2020

11/23/2020

11/23/2020

11/23/2020

11/23/2020

11/23/2020

Tax Payment

Expense

Expense

Check

Bill Payment
{Check)

Bill Payment
(Check)

Bill Payment
(Check)

Bill Payment
{Check)

Bill Payment
(Check)

2990

2991

2992

2993

2994

OR Department of Revenue

IRS

David Griffin

SPEER HOYT LLC

MID COLUMBIA PRODUCERS, INC.

CL PRINTING & COPY CENTER INC

EDGE ANALYTICAL INC

GATEWAY SERVICES WEBPAYMENT GATEWAY SEF
WEBPAYMENT

GATEWAY SERVICES WEBPAYMENT GATEWAY SEF
WEBPAYMENT

MRCHNT PMNT PROC SETTLEMENT 5611 MRCHNT |
SETTLEMENT 5611

Tax Payment for Period: 11/04/2020-11/06/2020
OR Income Tax

IRS USATAXPYMT 227071766067778 IRS USATAXPY!
227071766067778

DEPOSIT CORRECTIONS DEPOSIT CORRECTIONS

RETURNED DEPOSIT ITEM RETURNED DEPOSIT ITE



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

CHECK DETAIL
November 11 - December 8, 2020

DATE

TRANSACTION

TYPE

NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION

12/03/2020 Expense

12/04/2020 Payroll Check

12/04/2020 Payroll Check

12/07/2020

12/07/2020

12/07/2020

12/07/2020

12/07/2020

12/07/2020

Bill Payment
(Check)

Bill Payment
{Check)

Bill Payment
(Check)

Bill Payment
(Check)

Bill Payment
(Check)

Bill Payment

ACH SETTLEMENT ELEC DEBIT 108078 ACH SETTLE
DEBIT 108078

3015 David B. Griffin Pay Period: 12/01/2020-12/31/2020
Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub
Employer Taxes

SDIC

OR Statewide Transit Taxes

OR Employment Taxes

OR Income Tax

Federal Unemployment (940)

Federal Taxes (941/944)

3014 Daniel J. Bruce Pay Period: 12/01/2020-12/31/2020
Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub
Employer Taxes

OR Statewide Transit Taxes

OR Employment Taxes

OR Income Tax

Federal Unemployment (940)

Federal Taxes (941/944)

2997 Terrebonne PUD, LLC

2998 MICHAEL WALKER

2989 WILLIAM MARTENEY

3000 PACIFIC POWER

3001 US CELLULAR

3002 EDGE ANALYTICAL INC




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

CHECK DETAIL
November 11 - December 8, 2020

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION

TYPE
(Check)

12/07/2020 Bill Payment 3006 FIRST INTERSTATE BANK
{Check)

12/07/2020 Bill Payment 3007 MASTERCARD
(Check)

12/07/2020 Bill Payment 3008 REVEAL ACCOUNTING SOLUTIONS
(Check)

12/07/2020 Bill Payment 3009 REPUBLIC SERVICES #675
{Check)

12/07/2020 Bill Payment 3010 CENTRATEL TELEPHONE ANSWERING
(Check) SERVICE

12/07/2020 Bill Payment 3011 MID COLUMBIA PRODUCERS, INC.
(Check)

12/07/2020 Bill Payment 3012 OREGON HEALTH AUTHORITY
(Check)

12/07/2020 Bill Payment 3013 SPECIAL DISTRICTS INSURANCE

(Check)

SERVICES




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

12-8-2020

* Overa year ago the district filed an appeal on a decision that came down from OWRD about one
of our water rights. The district did come out favorable in the appeal. The way it was decided we
will actually save some money and time in the transfer of the water right from the dry well to
our existing wells.

® The schooling that Dave was going to this week canceled in-person classes. So this week he is
doing the classes online remotely from home.

* |ran some water quality samples of well #1. | wanted to get a representation of the well by itself
and not a blended sample that we usefully take. The samples came back good, showing very
similar water quality to our larger deeper wells.

* Centratel is offering a 3% discount for paying for a full years of service up front. We have done
this the last few year and we will be doing this again this year as well.

LGIP
4845: 5164,872.51
5534:$293,582.55

Total: $458,455.06

FIRST INTERSTATE BANK

$87,448.31




Form DD
Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Possible Actions for District Well Elimination
Updated 11-10-2020

A. SDC credits to be applied to major line placement. This is standard
procedure on new infrastructure.

B. Allow well owners to pay SDC fees that were in effect when their well
was drilled. Will need to vote on this item.

C. Have the district pay some or all of the major line placement. Will
need to vote on this item.

D. Have the district pay to hook customers to meter and or
abandonment of their well. Will need to vote on this item

E. Allow customers to pay some or all costs over time. Will need to vote
on this item.

F. Take payments on any monies owed but require there be an interest
charge on outstanding due. Will need to vote on this item.

G. Allow customers to continue to use their wells for landscape
watering after they have hooked up. We can not require customers
stop using their wells for landscaping but we would require they
install a backflow device on the well. Vote

H. Allow well owners to give us ownership of their well so that we can
abandon them as needed. This would happen if the customer did not
want to install a backflow device and we paid for abandonment. Vote

I. Arrange “group” rate for hookup and/or well abandonment. We
would be required to put this out to bid. Vote

J. Establish a timeline for hooking up each well owner.

K. Require all well owners that have infrastructure available now to
immediately move to hookup to the district. Will need to vote on this
item

L. Negotiate with each well owner separately and keep negotiations
separate from all others. Do not broadcast or publish results. Will
need to vote on this item.




ORS 264.362

Whenever the district board considers it necessary, upon its own motion, or upon
the petition of the owners of one-half of the property that benefits specially from
the improvement, to make any improvement to be paid for in whole or in part by
special assessment according to benefits, the board shall, by motion, cause a
survey and written report for such project to be made and filed with the
secretary. Unless the district board directs otherwise, the report shall contain:

(1)A map or plat showing the general nature, location and extent of the proposed
improvement and the land to be assessed for the payment of any part of the cost
thereof.

(2)Plans, specifications and estimates of the work to be done; however, where
the proposed project is to be carried out in cooperation with any other
governmental agency, the district board may adopt the plans, specifications and
estimates of such agency.

(3)An estimate of the probable cost of the improvement, including any legal,
administrative and engineering costs attributable thereto.

(4)An estimate of the unit cost of the improvement to the specially benefited
properties.

(5)A recommendation as to the method of assessment to be used to arrive at a
fair apportionment of the whole or any portion of the cost of the improvement to
the properties specially benefited.

(6)The description and assessed value of each lot, parcel of land or portion
thereof, to be specially benefited by the improvement, with the names of the
record owners thereof and, when readily available, the names of the contract
purchasers thereof.

(7)A statement of outstanding assessments against property to be assessed.
[1969 c.686 §2]




| move to authorize Cascade Geoengineering, LLC to
complete a survey and written report for the 15t Street
Water Line Extension pursuant to ORS 264.362, excluding
final plans and specifications which will be completed
upon formal selection of a District Engineer of Record, for
up to a maximum contract amount of S




